From: DFO. Nalagarh (HP)

Subject: -

Memo:

No. RK/IFCA/ /0?57

HP. Forest Department

Dated Nalagarh, the

T 'Fo/ CCF Solan, HP

s

Up-gradation of road in front of ACL Factory situated at Bir-Plassi
Nalagarh Kms 0/00 to 2/300.

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer -Cum-Addl. Pr CCF (FCA), HP office letter

No. Ft.48-3245/2015 (FCA) dated 29" April 2021, on the above cited subject. =

2

As desired vide your above referred memo, necessary point wise reply

of following observations have been attended as under:-

Point No.

Point No.

Point No.
Point No.
Point No.
Point No.
Point No.

Point No.

Point No.

1

2

The enumeration list of the trees have updated and signed.

Forest land proposed for diversion falls in plantation working circle and
prescription is mentioned in working plan.

Needful has been done.
KML file of CA site has been uploaded.
Needful has been done.
Needful has been done.
Needful has been done.

Part Il has been uploaded and part Ill will be uploaded at CCF level
please.

Will be recommended at CCF level.

An early action into the matter is solicited as local public/beneficiaries

are pressing very hard for the purpose.

Pl

Deputy Cons W{or of Forests,
Nalagarh, Fo st Division

Nalagarh Distt) Solan, HP.




